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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

 URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM: TODD SLATIN, DIRECTOR 

DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT  

DATE:    August 27, 2024 

SUBJECT:     PARTICIPATING ADDENDUM NASPO VALUE 

POINT AGREEMENT WITH KONICA MINOLTA 

BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. U.S.A 
 

 

Request: 

 

Request Council authorization to accept the Participating Addendum NASPO Value 

Point agreement with Konica Minolta Business Solutions, Inc. U.S.A. to establish a 

price contract for multi-function devices and related software, software and cloud 

solutions and authorizing the Mayor to sign this agreement.   

 

Why are you requesting? 

 

The State of Kentucky has renegotiated a new contract with NASPO VALUE POINT 

AGREEMENT and a new Participating Addendum needs to be signed in order to purchase from 

this contract.  The LFUCG’s fleet of copiers and printers is Konica and this agreement meets all 

our needs including service, supplies and our accounting needs.  In addition, changing the fleet 

would require a lot of time and money. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

Lease payments are made by individual divisions and is incorporated within their 

budgets.  

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes 
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